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By RESS and Courier 
 
May 20, 2014 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
 
Re Milton Hydro Distribution Inc., Distribution Licence ED-2003-0014 

Z-Factor Application EB-2014-0162 
Intervenor Request of Energy Probe Research Foundation 

 

Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. (“Milton Hydro”) is in receipt of an application by Energy Probe 

Research Foundation (“Energy Probe”) for intervenor status in Milton Hydro’s application for 

approval of a Z-Factor Rate Rider for recovery of ice storm related restoration costs, Ontario 

Energy Board (“OEB”) file number EB-2014-0162. 

 

In the application Energy Probe states that they “will be representing its residential customer 

supporters in Ontario, which we have some number of thousands, and also representing a 

broader concern with respect to the overall financial health and operational integrity of our 

utilities.  Energy Probe will be intervening on issues which the Foundation believes to be in the 

residential ratepayer interest.” 

 

Energy Probe states that they represent “some number of thousands” of residential customer 

supporters in Ontario.  Of the 4.4 million residential customers in Ontario Milton Hydro provides 

distribution service to some 31,300 residential customers.  Milton Hydro submits that this 

application by Energy Probe is very broad in nature and does not identify a representative of 

any specific residential customer group in Milton Hydro’s distribution service area or the specific 

scope or interest in Milton Hydro’s Z-Factor Application. 



Milton Hydro respectfully requests that Energy Probe identify the specific residential customer 

group(s), from Milton, that have requested Energy Probe to intervene on their behalf and to 

provide any correspondence between the specific residential customer group and Energy Probe 

related to Energy Probe’s intervention.  

 

Milton Hydro submits that the requested information will support Energy Probe’s application for 

intervenor status on behalf of Milton Hydro’s residential customers. 

 

Should you require further information or clarification please contact me at 289-429-5212 

or cameronmckenzie@miltonhydro.com . 

  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 

Cameron McKenzie, CGA 

Director, Regulatory Affairs 
 
 
cc: David MacIntosh, Energy Probe (by email) 

 Randy Aiken, Aiken & Associate (by email) 
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